Brian Haff

BT — ST SRR
From: Moore, Kimberly <Kimberly.Moore@flhealth.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 12:11 PM
To: Brian Haff
Cc: Jeff Taylor
Subject: RE: HERNANDO COUNTY COPCN

You don't often get email from kimberly.moore@flhealth.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Brian, nothing has changed and it should have been submitted in 2022 with the correct name.

From: Brian Haff <BHaff@medfleet.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Moore, Kimberly <Kimberly.Moore @flhealth.gov>
Cc: Jeff Taylor <JTaylor@medfleet.com>

Subject: HERNANDO COUNTY COPCN

EXTERNAL EMAIL: DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good morning, Kimberly.

| am working with Hernando County’s Attorney’s office on getting the name changed on the COPCN. The County
Attorney is asking me if something changed at the state because the previous Hernando County COPCN dated January
11,2022 has Patent Care EMS Solutions d/b/a Medfleet, LLC. Is there any documentation | can use or an email from your
office to assist me. Thank you for your help.

Brian W. Haff

Director of Support Services
16235 Aviation Loop Drive
Brooksville , FL 34604

Office- (727) 849-6849 ext 720
Cell - (352) 251-6953

MIEDNRAILIEIET

AMBULANCE

This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the
message and its attachments and notify us immediately.

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

From: bhaff@medfleet.com
Subject: RE: Medfleet's 10020

From: Moore, Kimberly <Kimberly.Moore @flhealth.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 2:28 PM

To: Brian Haff <bhaff@medfleet.com>

Subject: FW: Medfleet's 10020

Importance: High

! You don't often get email from kimberly. moore@flhealth.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Brian, we are in the process of updating for your license. The attached COPCN has the name PatientCare
EMS Solutions dba Medfleet, LLC. This is not the same name associated with your license #10020. Please advise.

From: Brian Haff <bhaff@medfleet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Moore, Kimberly <Kimberly.Moore @flhealth.gov>
Subject: Medfleet's 10020

EXTERNAL EMAIL: DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good morning,

Here is a copy of our Hernando County COPCN renewal. We still haven’t received the original copy | had the County send
me a copy so we can get our State License processed. If you need a copy of the original, | can send that to you once it
arrives. Thank you for your assistance.



